
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Gemma George on 01733 452268. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
MEETING LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: WEDNESDAY 7 JULY 2010 
 

TIME: 9.30 am 
 

VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL 
 

CONTACT: Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer 
Telephone: 01733 452268 
e-mail address: gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

Despatch date: 29 June 2010 

 
 

AGENDA  

 PAGE NO 

 
1. Apologies 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3. Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Select and Save, 9-11 
Scalford Drive, Peterborough, PE1 4XQ 
 

1 - 56 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

7 JULY 2010 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  
Adrian Day, Licensing Manager,  

Terri Martin, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

Tel: 454437 

Tel. 453561 

 
 

APPLICATION:       VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE  

 

LICENCE REFERENCE: MAU 059342 

 

APPLICANT:  Mr Naser Yousaf 

 

PREMISES: Select and Save, 9-11 Scalford Drive, Peterborough, PE1 4XQ 

 

REPRESENTED BY: 
Mr Vikram Singh, H & V Solicitors, 583 Lincoln Road, Peterborough,  

PE1 2PB 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A – Page 5 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a variation to the premises licence for Select 

and Save, 9-11 Scalford Drive, Peterborough, PE1 4XQ taking into account the 
representations received from Cambridgeshire Constabulary, interested parties and a body 
(Welland Residents Association) representing interested parties. 

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2.1 On 16 January 2006 an application for a new premises licence was submitted by Mr M 

Yousaf to allow the off sale of alcohol from 06.00 to 21.00. Representations were received 
from Cambridgeshire Constabulary as the premises were found to be selling alcohol on 
three occasions prior to obtaining a premises licence.  (Despite the police informing the 
premises they were unable to sell alcohol during this time.)  The application was 
determined by the licensing committee at a hearing which took place on the 13 March 2006.  
The committee’s decision was to refuse the application. 

 
2.2 On the 20 March 2006 an application for a new premises licence was submitted by Mr N 

Yousaf to allow the off sale of alcohol from 06.00 to 21.00 Monday to Saturday and 07.00 to 
20.00 on Sunday.  No representations were received for this application and it was 
therefore granted on the 18 April 2006. 

 
2.3 On the 22 November 2006 a variation application was received to extend the sale of 

alcohol from 06.00 to 22.00 Monday to Sunday.  As no representations were received to 
the variation application, the variation was granted on 22 December 2006. 

 

1



2.4 A copy of the current plan and licence which shows the current authorisations, timings and 
conditions is attached at Appendix B – Page 9 

 
3. SUMMARY OF VARIATION APPLIED FOR 
 
3.1 To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol off the premises for an extra 6 hours per day 

Monday to Sunday. Current hours are 06.00 to 22.00, variation application is to extend 
hours to 06.00 to 04.00.  The application does not include any extra conditions to be 
attached to the premises licence and states that “it is not anticipated that the proposed 
variation poses any additional risk to the objectives and that the current working practices 
employed at the premises are sufficient.” 

 
4. APPLICATION  
 
4.1 Please refer to the application and revised plan attached at Appendix C – Page 19 

 
4.2 Representations have been received from Cambridgeshire Constabulary as a Responsible 

Authority under all of the objectives which are, the prevention of Crime and Disorder, the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm.  A 
copy of the representation is attached at Appendix D – Page 41 

 
4.3 Representations have also been received from the three ward Councillors, namely Cllr 

Saltmarsh, Cllr Ash and Cllr Miners and Welland Residents Association.  Copies of these 
representations are attached at Appendix E – Page 43 

 
4.4 No representations have been received from any of the other Responsible Authorities i.e. 

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Peterborough City Council Planning Department, 
Peterborough City Council Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council Child 
Protection, Peterborough City Council Trading Standards and Peterborough City Council 
Environmental Pollution Team. 

 
4.5 A copy of the ‘Notice’ that was advertised in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 no. 

25 of Statutory Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and 
Club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 is attached at Appendix F – Page 53 

 
4.6 The applicant has stated that no additional conditions have been identified from those 

already attached to the current premises licence. 
 
5. RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY 

 

LICENSING OBJECTIVE: REPRESENTATIVE: 

Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder 

Public Nuisance 

Public safety 

Protection of children 
from harm 

Responsible Authority:  Cambridgeshire Constabulary 

One letter of representation from Cambridgeshire Constabulary 
 
To comply with the Data Protection Act all letters have been 
distributed to Committee Members and the applicant, but are not for 
public circulation 

 

5.1  Summary of issues raised:   

• Existing alcohol related antisocial behaviour in the locality 

• The extra availability of alcohol in the locality is likely to exacerbate existing issues 
 
 
 
 

 

2



6. INTERESTED PARTIES 
 

LICENSING OBJECTIVE: REPRESENTATIVE: 

Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder 

Public safety 

Prevention of Public 
Nuisance 

Protection of Children 
from harm 

Interested Parties:   

Representations from each of the three ward Councillors 
Cllr Saltmarsh, Cllr Ash and Cllr Miners 
 
One letter from Welland Residents Association 
 
 
To comply with the Data Protection Act all letters have been 
distributed to Committee Members and the applicant, but are not for 
public circulation 

 
6.1 ‘Interested Parties’ is defined as: 

• A person living in the vicinity of the premises: 

• A body representing persons living in that vicinity 

• A person involved in the business in that vicinity: and 

• A body representing persons involved in such a business 

• A member of the relevant licensing authority 
 
6.2 Summary of issues raised: 

• Residents fear the increased hours will exacerbate the existing alcohol related anti 
social behaviour in the locality 

• Residents fear for their personal safety due to persons congregating outside the 
shops 

• Litter including cans and broken glass bottles 

• Noise and nuisance from patrons utilising the shop during the proposed extended 
hours 

• Anti social behaviour including, noise, shouting, swearing, spitting, urination and 
vomit 

• Proximity to a Primary school and Children’s (Sure Start) Centre 

• Excessive hours for a residential area 

• Area of social deprivation 

• Street drinking already occurring potential to increase 
 

7. MEDIATION  

 
7.1 Mediation was attempted and the solicitor acting on behalf on the licence holder offered to 

reduce the hours for the sale of alcohol to 02.00.  However this was not accepted by the 
interested parties and responsible authority making the representations.  They felt that this 
was insufficient to alleviate the concerns raised.  The solicitor has subsequently withdrawn 
this offer as it was not accepted. 

 
8. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION) 
 
8.1 The changes to the plan have not been advertised in accordance with the regulations.  The 

changes include a change to the existing layout and the inclusion of an external serving 
hatch.  Members should also consider if the new plan can be accepted as part of this 
variation application. 

 
8.2 In February 2007 the premises failed a test purchase, which resulted in a prosecution at the 

magistrates’ court.  The seller of the alcohol (Mr Sajid Yousaf) and the Designated 
Premises Supervisor (DPS) (Mr Naser Yousaf) both pleaded guilty to the sale of 
intoxicating liquor to a person under the age of 18.   
Further test purchases have been made at the premises and the premises refused the sale. 

 

3



9. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
9.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  section 4 on Page 8               
- Fundamental Principles, section 6 on Page 9 
- Licensing Hours, section 8 on Page 12  
- Other Legislation, section 10 on Page 14 
- Licence Conditions, section 13 on Page 16 and 17 
- Delegation / Decision Making  / Administration, Section 16 on page 18 and 19 

 
9.3   Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 

- The Licensing Objectives, section 2 pages 16 to 25 
- Determining applications,  section 9  Pages 76 to 80  
- Conditions attached to premises licences, section 10 pages 81 to 95              
- Pools of conditions, Annex D  page 131 to 147 

 
  
10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as ‘the Council’) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for the variation of a 
premises licence made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act.  

 
10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 12 May 2010.  The period 

during which relevant representations were made ended on 9 June 2010.  
 

10.3 The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 
committee will make its decision based upon: 

 

• The merits of the application 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives 

• The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority 

• The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport  March 
2010  under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
10.4 The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is necessary 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 
 

• decide to grant or vary the licence in the same terms as it was applied for 

• decide to grant or vary the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the 
licensing objectives); 

• exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity 

• decide to refuse to vary the licence 
 

10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.     

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

4



LICENSING ACT 2003             APPENDIX A 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of 
certain terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in 
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms 
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003.

‘Child’
(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

‘Interested parties’:
- a person living in the vicinity of the premises in question; 
- a body representing persons living in that vicinity, e.g. a residents association; 
- a person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises in question; 
- a body representing persons involved in such a business e.g. a trade association. 
- a member of the relevant licensing authority e.g. a Councillor 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

  The sale by retail of alcohol 

  The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the 
club

  The provision of Regulated Entertainment 

  The provision of Late Night Refreshment 

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires.

      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 

  The prevention of crime and disorder 

  Public safety 

  The prevention of public nuisance 

  The protection of children from harm 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

  The relevant Licensable Activities 

  The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 
premises are open to the public 

  Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 
Premises Supervisor 

5



  Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 
on and/or off the premises 

  The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 

‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  

‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 

  A performance of a play 

  An exhibition of a film 

  An indoor sporting event 

  A boxing or wrestling entertainment 

  A performance of live music 

  Any playing of recorded music 

  A performance of dance 

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed 
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of 
entertaining that audience or spectators. 

Or the provision of entertainment facilities: 

Facilities for enabling persons to take part in entertainment of the following description for the 
purpose or purposes, which include the purpose of being entertained: 
- making music 
- dancing 
- entertainment of a similar description 

‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 

‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 

  Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 

  Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 

  Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 

  Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 

  Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 

  Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 

  Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 

  Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 
passengers.)  

  Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  

‘Supply of alcohol’:

- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more 
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 

  Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 96 hours; 

  Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 

6



  Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 15 days 
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

  The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year, and another person to 5 notices in a 
similar period. 

(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required 
for the period of the event). 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 

‘Vicinity’: Given the normal everyday meaning of being ‘near to’ when considering the relevance 
of representations received from individual’s residence or business.  

Licensing Act 2003\glossary of terms 13 March 2007 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



PART A 

Premises Licence  

Peterborough City Council, Environmental Services,  
Bridge House, Town Bridge, Peterborough, PE1 1HU 

Premises Licence Number 049057

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Select And Save 
9-11 Scalford Drive 

Post Town Peterborough Post Code PE1 4XQ 

Telephone Number 01733 345852 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Start Date N/A
End Date N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Sale by retail of alcohol 
The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday Between 06.00hrs and 22.00hrs 

The opening hours of the premises
Monday to Sunday Between 06.00hrs and 22.00hrs 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises 

Page 1 of 6 

APPENDIX B

9



Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 

Mr Naser Yousaf 
256 Thorpe Road 
Peterborough
PE3 6LP 
01733 345852 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable)

N/A

Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol  

Mr Naser Amin Yousaf 
256 Thorpe Road 
Peterborough
PE3 6LP 
01733 349996 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
Licence Number 047355
Issuing Authority Peterborough City Council 

Page 2 of 6 

10



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Licensees should note that the under enclosed Mandatory conditions should be read in conjunction 

with the granted licence and these conditions shall be enforceable where relevant to the operation of 

the premise and its activities. 

Supply of alcohol (Premises Licence) 

This registration authorises the supply of alcohol subject to the following 

conditions:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when 

(a) there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

(b) when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 

personal licence is suspended. 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 

Page 3 of 6 

11



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

Crime and Disorder 

3. Video/CCTV equipment will be set to record from the time that the 
premises open to the public until the premises close and all members 
of the public have left.

4. Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall 
be posted up so that they are clearly visible to the public within the 
licensed premises. 

5. Video/CCTV images shall be retained for at least one month and shall 
be produced to an authorised officer on demand. 

Public Safety 

6. The licence holder must ensure that the premises complies with all 
existing relevant Health and Safety Regulations. 

Public Nuisance 

7. A  proof of age policy agreed by the police and local authority shall be 
implemented.  

Protection of Children from Harm 

8. Any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a 
personal licence holder must ask for a photo ID proof of age where 
they have reason to suspect that the individual may be under 18 years 
of age. 

Page 4 of 6 

12



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority  - NONE

Page 5 of 6 

13



Annex 4 – Plans

Page 6 of 6 

14



PART B 

Premises licence summary 

Peterborough City Council, Licensing Section,  
Bridge House, Town Bridge, Peterborough, PE1 1HU 

Premises Licence Number 049057

Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Select And Save 
9-11 Scalford Drive 

Post Town Peterborough Post Code PE1 4XQ 

Telephone Number 01733 345852 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Start Date N/A
End Date N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Sale by retail of alcohol 
The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday Between 06.00hrs and 22.00hrs 

The opening hours of the premises
Monday to Sunday Between 06.00hrs and 22.00hrs 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off 
supplies

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 

Mr Naser Yousaf 
256 Thorpe Road 
Peterborough
PE3 6LP 

Page 1 of 2 

15



Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable)

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol  

Mr Naser Amin Yousaf 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited  

Restricted

Page 2 of 2 

16



17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



 APPENDIX C

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



                     APPENDIX D 

EMAIL FROM PC IFOR MADDOX
On behalf of the Chief Constable, I would like to object to the 4am closing of 
the Select and Save application. 

We have considered the application and are concerned that opening until 4am 
will impact on the 4 licensing objectives:

 the prevention of crime and disorder  
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm  

Antisocial behaviour has been a neighbourhood policing priority since April 09 
to the present time. Alcohol related crime is already showing a 6.3% increase 
on last year and ASB an increase of 34.1% in the East Team Norths policing 
area.

Mapping where ASB is in the neighbourhood a high proportion are in the area 
surrounding Scalford drive. Having a 4am closing time will in our opinion 
exacerbate the ASB and alcohol related ASB in the area. 

A recent article in the ET had quotes from people living in the area they said 
the following: 

Person 1
“I don’t think it is a good idea. I have a young baby and the shouting and noise 
might wake her up. I sometimes use the shop, but I don’t like the proposed 
new hours.” 

Person 2
“There is supposed to be a law against people drinking in the street but that 
still happens and this will only make things worse. There is not a lot of trouble 
around here at the moment, but I am concerned it might start. We don’t want 
people fighting in the street.” 

Person 3
“There is enough drink about as it is. There are problems with rubbish with 
cans and bottles being left in the street as well.” 

Person 4
“I don’t see why there would be a need for the extra hours. There are enough 
places to get alcohol as it is.” 

Person 5
“I can’t see that having that sort of kind of thing would be good in a residential 
area. “It’s going to create a lot of problems in an area where a lot of people 
are living. It might be different if it was in the city centre.” 

41



The parade of shops in Central avenue were experiencing high ASB and a 
wide range of police measures culminating in a dispersal order were put in 
place.

We have also received a comment from the local PCSO who states: 

"As the local officer I have witnessed a lot of unreported ASB around the 
licensed supermarket. There are a lot of people who hang around outside the 
supermarket drinking alcohol and are intimidating to members of the public. A 
lot of the time the people hanging around are quite intoxicated and loud. It is 
my belief by granting an extension to the liquor license will only have a 
detrimental effect on this residential area and bearing in mind the supermarket 
is opposite a school and a Sure Start building where Families are constantly 
coming and going. This area has historically has had a number of issues 
surrounding ASB, I do believe that if the license was granted until 4am this 
would attract and cause ASB in the local area. 

Ifor Maddox PC 292 
Northern Licensing Officer

42



Email from Councillor Saltmarsh – Ward Councillor

I would also like to object to this application. 

 1 The extra opening hours will lead to more crimes being committed in the 
area. The police are very worried about this. 
2 People gathering outside the shops with cans, bottles etc in their hands are 
very frightening to other users of the shops along the parade. 
3 The extra noise at night will be a nuisance to local residents especially to 
those living in the flats above the shops.
4 Children will be put at risk as these premises are opposite a Primary school 
and a Children’s Centre. 
The Scalford Drive parade has only recently become a place where people 
feel safe and we do not want to go back to the days when it was a no go area. 

Bella Saltmarsh 
Councillor for Dogsthorpe Ward 

APPENDIX E

43



44



45



Email from Councillor Miners – Ward Councillor

Dear Teresa Martin, 

Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Select and Save, 9-11 Scalford Drive, Welland, 
Dogsthorpe, Peterborough. 

From the outset, may I say how astounded I was to learn of this application to 
sell alcohol 22hours a day from this retail outlet. The applicant has obviously 
no detailed knowledge of the surrounding community and its acute deprivation 
levels....or a sense of community responsibility.
.
From the outset, Welland has experienced a bad press. Some of it fabricated 
by an overzealous press - but some justified by its sheer historic levels of 
economic and social deprivation that generates a spiral of decline in family 
values.

In a 1989 report, P'Boro City Council financed the production of a document 
entitled 'Welland - A Project Appraisal'. Here was a comprehensive study 
listing some of the  issues of local concern and identifying the urgent need for 
the Government and City to finance "Regeneration Projects" throughout the 
community area. 

Various other in-depth studies followed - culminating in over £10m being 
spent on local environmental improvement schemes. Which is now only 
nearing final completion, thanks to investment by the new social landlord in 
the area, Cross Keys Homes. 

The Greater Dogsthorpe Partnership (GDP) was financed & came into being 
solely on the back of certain high levels of social deprivation on Welland ("Hot 
Spots"). Without the recorded nationally recognised levels of poor health, 
unemployment, lack of work skills/training, secure family units, one-parent 
families, benefit dependency, severe income levels etc etc....the GDP would 
never have appeared locally. 

Welland has always been blighted with a label of petty crime and social 
disorder. Adjoining communities stating that "them over there" are the culprits 
"those living there" are the ones responsible. 

Crime & Disorder
There is a record of anti-social behaviour in & around the shopping area 
where this shop is located. This culminated in various dispersal orders, 
installation of CCTV and increased local policing. 

There is an alcohol problem in the area - an acute alcohol problem. There are 
large areas virtually swimming in discarded drink cans/bottles in the 
immediate vicinity. Local shrubbery seems to have more bottles/cans than 
flowering shrubs! 

46



There is a problem already of drinkers sitting/camping outside the Children’s 
Centre (Surestart) Acorn Centre opposite on the grassed frontage drinking 
their alcohol during daylight/work/school times (Welland Primary School is 
also opposite on the other side of the road). These drinkers seem to be 
waiting for friends or family members visiting the Children’s Centre to come 
out!

Increased time & opportunity to buy even more alcohol at virtually all hours 
will lead to more acts of anti-social behaviour. 
The lack of adequate and positive local community policing is already a local 
issue. How on earth are the Police going to cope with even more drink related 
social disorder & crime during these extended shop opening hours to sell 
cheap booze! 

Public Safety
The Police will hopefully be able to give more detailed historical information 
on the aspects of local public safety around this area.
Already many people feel intimidated by 'gatherings' of people obviously 
under the influence of drink or drugs. 

Some families will not use this shop because they are in fear of their own 
personal safety. Will it be safe to walk home in the dark when there are 
individuals buying & drinking alcohol at all hours!
Alcohol attracts those elements in society that prey on easy targets and is the 
ignition required for acts of GBH and ABH......culminating in violence and acts 
of theft etc. 

Family units locally will suffer. Those addicted to drink will go and buy that 
extra can/bottle of booze - instead of that healthy food option for their 
baby/child. The temptation to buy and consume even more drink will be too 
much for those addicted. Resulting in more child abuse/partner abuse and 
drink related illnesses and deaths. 

I know Alcoholics Anonymous is already very worried about the high levels of 
consumption of all ages locally and fearful of the damage young drinkers are 
doing to their physical and mental health. 

Public Nuisance 
There is already a problem with discarded beer cans/bottles...wine/cider 
containers. Smashed glass is regularly crushed underfoot. 
Coupled with the drink comes NOISE / SHOUTING / ARGUING / SWEARING 
/ SPITTING / URINATING and sick being deposited everywhere. 
Having lived locally in the area all my life and being a local councillor 
representing the area for over 30yrs - I am convinced such an extension to 
sell alcohol 22hrs a day will result in more acts of nuisance behaviour and fear 
of feeling safe to walk locally. 

What about those living above the shop area. They will suffer acute public 
nuisance with cars driving to buy booze at all hours...no doubt with car 
radios/horns blaring and then speeding/racing along local roads. 

47



Protection of Children from harm
Obviously I have touched on this issue in various previous statements above.
Children will be in more danger of family abuse/attack.
They will be in danger of injury when walking/playing locally because of all the 
discarded bottles/cans/litter being strewn/thrown all over the place by people 
the worse for wear because of their lack of consumption control  with alcohol 
levels.

Why is there a local Children’s Centre in the community.....these Surestart 
centres are there to plug social gaps, to give/offer opportunities and attack 
poverty at its source. 

If this application to sell alcohol locally 22hrs a day is allowed then this local 
authority is sourcing the continuing high levels of poverty and benefit 
dependency  that so blights the local community.
We should be encouraging less alcohol consumption and not more. We have 
a social duty and responsibility to safeguard children and family well-being.
There can be only one decision REFUSAL.

Kind Regards,
Cllr Adrian Miners

48



Email from Councillor Miners Detailing Response from Local 
Resident

Hi,
I have received a resident response to this application. 

She wishes to remain anonymous but can be described as Mrs 
R.D.

I now repeat her exact words. 

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
"It will increase both by encouraging people to have somewhere to 
congregate. It will give drunks and youths the chance to sit on the 
walls near the shops a drink at all hours & make an unruly row, 
when most residents just need to sleep. This often happens in the 
daytime now, but in the small hours of the morning the noise is 
exaggerated and will keep people awake. Cans & bottles are 
already thrown around everywhere now and children going to 
school in the morning do not need to have this type of rubbish to 
contend with. Why do people really need to shop at this time of the 
morning anyway!" 

Public Safety 
"It will encourage even more drunks into the area and we have 
enough already in this socially deprived area." 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
"This will cause an even bigger problem for people who live near 
the shop and many drunks already trot up & down Redmile Walk 
all day now. In the peace and quiet of the night the sound will 
become louder for residents. The shop needs to have less opening 
hours not more." 

The Protection of Children from Harm 
"The shop is opposite a Primary School and also a Children’s 
Centre. Obviously these are both closed at night, but the debris of 
cans & bottles is already visible in the day hours and is not nice for 
children and parents alike. Vomit can often be seen in the vicinity 
of the shop in the mornings & at the side of the shop, drunken men 
can be seen in the daytime urinating against the wall. 
Parents are already witnessing anti-social behaviour and it is 
having the effect of making them feel that they do not want to park 

49



their car near the shops or even come into the shop/s or attend 
groups at the Children’s Centre. 

Children attending the school are having to walk by drunks now 
and they should not have to be exposed to this" 
Unquote.

50



51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX F

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



55



56


	Agenda
	3 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Select and Save, 9-11 Scalford Drive, Peterborough, PE1 4XQ
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Glossary - Appendix A
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Current Licence - Appendix B
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Application - Appendix C
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Police Rep - Appendix D
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Representations - Appendix E
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Notice - Appendix F
	100707 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - Select And Save - Supplementary Documents


